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Stephan Jacobs

From: sivest_PPP
Sent: Friday, 19 July 2019 4:16 PM
Cc: Stephan Jacobs; Andrea Gibb
Subject: 15324 Three (3) Solar PV Energy Facilities near Noupoort and Middelburg – 

Landowner Notification

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Landowner,  
 
Please find attached a letter for your attention.  

 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any queries in this regard.  
 
***********************************************************************************************
*********************************** 
Geagte Grondeienaar,  
 
Vind asseblief aangeheg n brief vir u aandag. 

 
Moet asseblief nie huiwer om ons te kontak indien u enige navrae in hierdie verband het nie. 
 
Kind Regards, 
Stephan Jacobs (B.Sc. (Hons) Environmental Management and Analysis) 
Environmental Consultant 
SiVEST Environmental Division 
 

                                                                                                                                
SiVEST is a Level 3 BBBEE Contributor                                                                                                     
                                                       
D +27 11 798 0677 | T +27 11 798 0600 | E stephanj@sivest.co.za | W www.sivest.co.za  

Engineering Consulting | Project Management | Environmental Consulting | Town & Regional Planning | Management Systems 

Consulting  
Durban | Johannesburg | Pretoria | Pietermaritzburg | Richards Bay | Port Louis (Mauritius) 
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sivest_PPP

From: sivest_PPP
Sent: 19 July 2019 04:16 PM
Cc: Stephan Jacobs; Andrea Gibb
Subject: 15324 Three (3) Solar PV Energy Facilities near Noupoort and Middelburg – Landowner Notification

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery Read

Stephan Jacobs Delivered: 2019/07/19 04:16 PM Read: 2019/07/19 04:20 PM

Andrea Gibb Delivered: 2019/07/19 04:16 PM Read: 2019/07/19 04:42 PM

'Andries Keun'

'Colin Douglas Kingwill'

'Faunty Gillmer'

'Abbott Erasmus'

'Lindo Van der Merwe'

'Vivian van der Merwe'

Dear Landowner,  
 
Please find attached a letter for your attention.  

 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any queries in this regard.  
 
********************************************************************************************************************************** 
Geagte Grondeienaar,  
 
Vind asseblief aangeheg n brief vir u aandag. 

 
Moet asseblief nie huiwer om ons te kontak indien u enige navrae in hierdie verband het nie. 
 
Kind Regards, 
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

Engineering Consulting | Project Management | Environmental Consulting | Town & Regional Planning | Management Systems Consulting  
Durban | Johannesburg | Pretoria | Pietermaritzburg | Richards Bay | Port Louis (Mauritius) 
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Stephan Jacobs

From: sivest_PPP
Sent: Thursday, 08 August 2019 4:09 PM
To: 'admin@mindek.co.za'; 'pgvlingen@gmail.com'
Cc: Andrea Gibb; Stephan Jacobs
Subject: RE: 15324 Three (3) Solar PV Energy Facilities near Noupoort and Middelburg: DSR 

Comment Period Starting

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good Day Landowners, 

Please take note of the email below, notifying you of the review period as well as the background information 
document (BID). 

 

***********************************************************************************************
*********************************************************** 

Goeie Dag Grondeienaars,  
 
Neem asseblief kennis van die onderstaande e-pos, wat u in kennis stel van die oorsigtydperk sowel as die 
Agtergrondinligtingsdokument (AID). 
 

 
 
Kind Regards, 
Hlengiwe Ntuli 
Projects Secretary and PPP Administrator 
SiVEST  

 
SiVEST is a Level 3 BBBEE Contributor 
 

D +27 11 798 0690| T +27 11 798 0600 | E HlengiweN@sivest.co.za | W www.sivest.co.za  

Engineering Consulting | Project Management | Environmental Consulting | Town & Regional Planning | Management Systems 

Consulting  
Durban | Johannesburg | Pretoria | Pietermaritzburg | Richards Bay | Port Louis (Mauritius) 
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_____________________________________________ 
From: sivest_PPP  
Sent: 26 July 2019 03:35 PM 
Cc: Andrea Gibb <AndreaG@sivest.co.za>; Stephan Jacobs <StephanJ@sivest.co.za> 
Subject: 15324 Three (3) Solar PV Energy Facilities near Noupoort and Middelburg: DSR Comment Period Starting 
 

 

Dear Interested and/or Affected Party 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS (EIA) AND BASIC ASSESSMENTS (BAS) FOR THE 
PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF THREE (3) SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC (PV) ENERGY FACILITIES AND 
ASSOCIATED GRID INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR NOUPOORT AND MIDDELBURG IN THE NORTHERN AND 
EASTERN CAPE PROVINCES 

 MOOI PLAATS SOLAR PV – (DEA Ref No.: To be Announced) 
 WONDERHEUVEL SOLAR PV – (DEA Ref No.: To be Announced) 
 PAARDE VALLEY SOLAR PV – (DEA Ref No.: To be Announced) 
 MOOI PLAATS GRID – (DEA Ref No.: To be Announced) 
 WONDERHEUVEL GRID – (DEA Ref No.: To be Announced) 
 PAARDE VALLEY GRID – (DEA Ref No.: To be Announced) 

 
Please note that SiVEST SA (Pty) Ltd has been appointed as the Environmental Assessment Practitioner (EAP) for 
the abovementioned projects. 
 
We would like to take this opportunity to inform you that, in accordance with the National Environmental Management 
Act, 1998 (Act No. 107 of 1998) (NEMA) (as amended), the Draft Scoping Reports (DSRs) for the above mentioned 
projects will be available for public comment and review as from Friday 26 July 2019 to Monday 26 August 2019
(end of business day). Should you wish to receive an electronic copy of the DSRs (on CD) please forward your 
request in writing to us. Hard copies of the DSRs can be reviewed at the following public places: 
 

VENUE 
REPORT/S STREET 

ADDRESS 
HOURS CONTACT NO 

Noupoort 
Library 

Mooi Plaats PV DSR 
Wonderheuvel PV DSR 

Shaw St, Noupoort, 
5950 

Mondays - Fridays 
10:00 - 13:00 
13:45 - 16:30 

049 843 1056 

Middelburg 
Library 

Paarde Valley PV DSR 47 Van Reenen 
Street, Middelburg, 

5900 

Mondays - Fridays 
09:00 - 16:30 

 

049 802 1300 

 
The reports as well as the accompanying appendices are also available on SiVEST’s website: 
http://www.sivest.co.za/, click on Downloads, then browse to the folder ‘15324 Umsobomvu PV and Grid’.  
 
Attached is an English and Afrikaans letter notifying you of the review period as well as the background 
information document (BID). 
 
Kind Regards,  
Stephan Jacobs (B.Sc. (Hons) Environmental Management and Analysis) 
Environmental Consultant / Visual Specialist  
SiVEST Environmental Division 
 

 
 
SiVEST is a Level 3 BBBEE Contributor 
 

D +27 11 798 0677 | T +27 011 798 0600 E stephanj@sivest.co.za | W www.sivest.co.za  

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
Sent: Thursday, 08 August 2019 4:41 PM
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

The email below refers. Please find attached English and Afrikaans letters for your attention. These letters were 
supposed to be attached to the email below.  

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any queries in this regard. 

 

***********************************************************************************************
******************************************************** 

Goeie Dag Grondeienaars,  

Die e-pos hieronder verwys. Vind asseblief aangeheg Engelse en Afrikaanse briewe vir u aandag. Hierdie briewe was 
veronderstel om aan die onderstaande e-pos aangeheg te word.  

Moet asseblief nie huiwer om ons te kontak nie indien u enige navrae in hierdie verband het. 

 

 
_____________________________________________ 
From: sivest_PPP  
Sent: 08 August 2019 04:09 PM 
To: 'admin@mindek.co.za' <admin@mindek.co.za>; 'pgvlingen@gmail.com' <pgvlingen@gmail.com> 
Cc: Andrea Gibb <AndreaG@sivest.co.za>; Stephan Jacobs <StephanJ@sivest.co.za> 
Subject: RE: 15324 Three (3) Solar PV Energy Facilities near Noupoort and Middelburg: DSR Comment Period 
Starting 
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
 << OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>  
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 4:18 PM
To: Stephan Jacobs; Liandra Scott-Shaw; 'Sheldon.vandrey@edf-re.co.za'
Cc: 'Vivian van der Merwe'; 'Heleen van den Heever'; 'Lindo Van der Merwe'; 'Thulani 

Mthombeni'; 'Thoko Buthelezi'; 'Stanley Tshitwamulomoni'; 'Sonwabile Nkondeshe'; 
'Seoka Lekota'; 'Jaco Roelofse'; 'Fundiswa Qumba'; 'Pieter Swart'; 'Philip van Lingen'; 
'Abbott Erasmus'; 'Lizell Stroh'; 'Simphiwe Masilela'; 'Natasha Higgitt'; 'Mmatlala 
Rabothata'; 'Amos Mpela'; 'Serame Motlhake'; 'Morgan Griffiths'; 'Lerato 
Mokhoantle'; 'R.E. Pieterse'; 'Mashudu Marubini'; 'Lungi Mondela'; 'Lourens 
Leeuwner'; 'Johan Koegelenberg'; 'Justice Sithole'; 'Johanna Morobane'; 'Jacoline 
Mans'; 'Nomandla Bloem'; 'Ihlaam Peters'; 'Ian Little'; 'Henning Myburg'; 'John 
Geeringh'; 'Sam Fiff'; 'Faunty Gillmer'; 'Ezekiel Monyamane'; 'Samantha Ralston-
Paton'; 'Denver Van Heeden'; 'Dominic Henry'; 'Colin Douglas Kingwill'; 'Brian 
Fisher'; 'A Topham'; 'Adriaan Tiplady'; 'Andre Neser'; 'Andries Keun'; 'Jonathan 
Booth'; 'Ilze Nel'; 'Nicole Abrahams'; 'Amanda Bester'; 'Thulani Mthombeni'; 
'qumbafundiswa@gmail.com'; 'Ipeleng.Wesi@dmr.gov.za'; 
'n.paardevlei@gmail.com'; 'Sitholj@telkom.co.za'; 'Sitholej@telkom.co.za'; 'Ihlaam 
Peters'; 'Mpho Sebole'; 'Patrick Lenyibi'; 'andre@neserattorneys.co.za'; 
'jonathan.booth@birdlife.org.za'

Subject: Mooi Plaats and Wonderheuvel Solar PV Energy Facilities near Noupoort: Focus 
Group Meeting

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Interested and Affected Party (I&AP) / Stakeholder, 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT (EIA) AND BASIC ASSESSMENT (BA) PROCESSES FOR THE 

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF THE MOOI PLAATS AND WONDERHEUVEL SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC (PV) 

ENERGY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED GRID CONNECTION INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR NOUPOORT IN THE 

EASTERN CAPE PROVINCE 

 MOOI PLAATS SOLAR PV – (DEA Ref No.: 14/12/16/3/3/2/1134) 
 MOOI PLAATS GRID – (DEA Ref No.: To be Allocated) 
 WONDERHEUVEL SOLAR PV – (DEA Ref No.: 14/12/16/3/3/2/1135) 
 WONDERHEUVEL GRID – (DEA Ref No.: To be Allocated) 

 
INVITATION TO FOCUS GROUP MEETING (FGM) 

 
We would like to take this opportunity to invite you to attend a Focus Group Meeting (FGM) that will be held for the 
above-mentioned proposed projects on: 
 

DATE TIME PLACE 

Tuesday 26 November 

2019 
Start time: 14H00 

Noupoort Combined School Hall -  
Pretorius Street 

Noupoort 
Northern Cape  

 
If possible, we kindly request that you confirm whether you will be attending the meeting on or before Monday 25 
November 2019, as follows: 
 

Hlengiwe Ntuli 
Phone: (011) 798 0600 
E-mail: hlengiwen@sivest.co.za  
Fax: (011) 803 7272 
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The purpose of the meeting is to provide a background to the proposed projects and provide you with an opportunity 

to engage with the project team and ask questions. The purpose of the FGM is outlined in the attached draft agenda. 

 
 
Your input into the EIA and BA processes is highly valued as your local knowledge will contribute to ensuring that all 
environmental aspects have been considered and addressed. 
 
We encourage you to attend and participate in the meeting and thank you in anticipation for your active and 
meaningful contribution to the EIA and BA processes. 
 
Yours sincerely,  
 
 
Beste Belangstellende en/of Geaffekteerde Party / Belanghebbende, 
 

OMGEWINGSIMPAKEVALUERINGS (OIE’S) EN BASIESE EVALUERINGS (BE’s) VIR DIE BEOOGDE 

ONTWIKKELING VAN DIE MOOI PLAATS EN WONDERHEUVEL FOTOVOLTAÏESE (FV) SONKRAGAANLEGTE 

EN VERWANTE INFRASTRUKTUUR NABY NOUPOORT IN DIE NOORD-KAAPPROVINSIE 

 MOOI PLAATS FV SONKRAGAANLEG – (DO-verw. No.: 14/12/16/3/3/2/1134) 
 MOOI PLAATS ROOSTER – (DO-verw. No.: Moet nog Toegeken Word) 
 WONDERHEUVEL FV SONKRAGAANLEG – (DO-verw. No.: 14/12/16/3/3/2/1135) 
 WONDERHEUVEL ROOSTER – (DO-verw. No.: Moet nog Toegeken Word) 

 
UITNODIGING NA VERGADERING 

 
Ons maak graag van hierdie geleentheid gebruik om u uit te nooi om die vergadering wat vir die bogenoemde 
voorgestelde projekte gehou word op: 
 

DATUM TYD PLEK 

Dinsdag 26 November 

2019 
Begin om: 14H00 

Noupoort Gekombineerde Skoolsaal -  
Pretoriusstraat 

Noupoort 
Noord-Kaap 

 
Indien moontlik, versoek ons u om te bevestig of u die vergadering sal bywoon op of voor Maandag 26 November 
2019, soos volg: 
 

Hlengiwe Ntuli 
Foon: (011) 798 0600 
E-pos: hlengiwen@sivest.co.za   
Faks: (011) 803 7272 

 
 
Die doel van die vergadering is om 'n agtergrond vir die voorgestelde projekte te gee en om u die geleentheid te gee 
om met die projekspan betrokke te raak en vrae te stel. Die doel van die vergadering is vervat in die ingeslote konsep 
agenda. 

 
U insette in die OIS- en BE-prosesse word hoog op prys gestel aangesien u plaaslike kennis van die omgewing sal 
verseker dat alle omgewingsaspekte in aggeneem is en aangespreek is. 
 
Ons moedig u bywoning en deelname by die vergadering aan en dank u byvoorbaat vir u aktiewe en betekenisvolle 
bydrae tot die OIS- en BE-prosesse. 
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Vriendelike groete, 
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

 
 
 



 
 
 
 

 

SiVEST 51 Wessel Road, Rivonia  Phone  + 27 11 798 0600 

Environmental PO Box 2921, Rivonia Fax  + 27 11 803 7272 

 2128 Email      info@sivest.co.za 

 Gauteng, South Africa www.sivest.co.za 
 

Offices: South Africa  Durban, Johannesburg, Pretoria, Pietermaritzburg, Richards Bay  

               Africa  Port Louis (Mauritius)                     

 
 
Part of the SiVEST Group              SiVEST SA (Pty) Ltd   Registration No.  2000/006717/07 t/a SiVEST  
  

         MK-L-802  Rev. 0119 

    

Established 1952 

 
 
 
            
 
 
 
 
Dear Landowner,   

NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT (EIA) PROCESSES FOR THE 
PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF THE THREE (3) SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC (PV) ENERGY 
FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR NOUPOORT AND MIDDELBURG 
IN THE NORTHERN AND EASTERN CAPE PRIOVINCES 

 MOOI PLAATS SOLAR PV – (DEA Ref No.: To be Announced) 
 WONDERHEUVEL SOLAR PV – (DEA Ref No.: To be Announced) 
 PAARDE VALLEY SOLAR PV – (DEA Ref No.: To be Announced) 

 
As an identified stakeholder, we wish to notify you of the Environmental Impact Assessments (EIAs) that 
are currently underway for the proposed development of three (3) adjacent Solar Photovoltaic (PV) energy 
facilities and associated infrastructure as part of the greater Umsobomvu PV project near Noupoort and 
Middelburg in the Northern and Eastern Cape Provinces of South Africa. The three (3) adjacent solar PV 
energy facilities are referred to as Mooi Plaats Solar PV, Wonderheuvel Solar PV and Paarde Valley Solar 
PV. This letter serves to inform and notify all landowners and/or occupants of the land where the 
developments are proposed, of the EIA processes.   
 
In terms of the National Environmental Management Act, 1998 (Act No. 107 of 1998) (NEMA) as amended 
and the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations, under Government Notices No R982, 
R983, R984 and R985 (as amended), notice is hereby given that SiVEST SA (Pty) Ltd has been 
appointed, as the independent Environmental Assessment Practitioner (EAP), to undertake the required 
EIA and Public Participation Processes (PPP) for the below-mentioned developments to be submitted to 
the National Department of Environmental Affairs (DEA) for decision-making. 
 
PROJECT BACKGROUND & DESCRIPTION 
 
In support of the need to find solutions for the current electricity shortages and the increasing demand for 
energy, as well as the need to find more sustainable and environmentally friendly energy resources, South 
Africa has embarked on an infrastructure growth programme supported by various government initiatives. 
In response to this goal, the three (3) adjacent solar PV energy facilities and associated infrastructure near 
Noupoort and Middelburg in the Northern and Eastern Cape Provinces are being proposed. The overall 
objective of the proposed projects is to generate electricity by means of renewable energy technologies 
capturing solar energy and to feed into the national grid. 
 
PROJECT LOCATIONS 
 
The three (3) solar PV energy facilities and associated infrastructure are located approximately 18km 
south-west of Noupoort in the Northern Cape Province, and approximately 21km north-west of Middelburg 

Your reference: 

Our reference:  

Date: 

 

15324 Umsobomvu PV 

19 July 2019 



 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Mooi Plaats Solar Power (Pty) Ltd / Wonderheuvel Solar Power (Pty) Ltd / Paarde Valley Solar Power (Pty) Ltd  
15324 – Umsobomvu PV EIAs – LO Notification Letter  

19 July 2019 Page 2 
O:\15000\15324 UMSOBOMVU PV EIAS\ENVIRONMENTAL\Corresp\C5 PPP\Scoping Phase\Notifications\Landowner Notification\Final\15354_Umsobomvu PV 
LO Letter_Rev1_20190716_SJ.doc 

in the Eastern Cape Province. While both the Mooi Plaats and Wonderheuvel Solar PV facilities are 
located in the Umsobomvu Local Municipality, in the Pixley ka Seme District Municipality of the Northern 
Cape Province, the Paarde Valley Solar PV facility is located in the Inxuba Yethemba Local Municipality, 
in the Chris Hani District Municipality of the Eastern Cape Province. The proposed projects include the 
following farms: 
 

Mooi Plaats Solar PV 

Portion 1 of the Farm Leuwe Kop No. 120 Remainder of the Farm Mooi Plaats No. 121 

 

Wonderheuvel Solar PV 

Remainder of the Farm Mooi 
Plaats No. 121 

Portion 3 of the Farm Wonder 
Heuvel No. 140 

Portion 5 of the Farm Holle 
Fountain No. 133 

 

Paarde Valley Solar PV 

Portion 2 of the Farm Paarde Valley No. 62 Portion 7 of the Farm Leeuw Hoek No. 61 

 
As a directly Affected or Adjacent Landowner, we hereby request that you provide us with the details of 
all persons residing on, leasing or managing your land (name, cell phone number, postal address and/or 
email address), so that we can ensure that all potentially Interested and/or Affected Parties (I&APs) are 
included on our respective project databases. We kindly request that you send the requested details to 
SiVEST as per the details below by close of business (COB) on Wednesday the 31st of July 2019. 
 
 
Hlengiwe Ntuli or Stephan Jacobs  
SiVEST Environmental 
P.O. Box 2921  
RIVONIA   
2128  
 
Tel: (011) 798 0600 
Fax: (011) 803 7272  
Website: www.sivest.co.za 
E-mail: hlengiwen@sivest.co.za  / stephanj@sivest.co.za / sivest_ppp@sivest.co.za  
 
 
Yours sincerely,  

 
Stephan Jacobs  
Environmental Consultant  
SiVEST Environmental 
 
 

mailto:hlengiwen@sivest.co.za
mailto:stephanj@sivest.co.za
mailto:sivest_ppp@sivest.co.za


 
 
 

 

SiVEST Wesselstraat 51, Rivonia  Tel +27 11 798 0600 

Environmental Posbus 2921, Rivonia Faks +27 11 803 7272 

 2128 E-pos  info@sivest.co.za 

 Gauteng, Suid-Afrika www.sivest.co.za 

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

    

Gestig in 1952 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Geagte Grondeienaar  

KENNISGEWING VAN OMGEWINGSIMPAKEVALUERINGSPROSESSE (OIE-PROSESSE) 
VIR DIE BEOOGDE ONTWIKKELING VAN DIE DRIE (3) FOTOVOLTAÏESE (FV) 
SONKRAGAANLEGTE EN VERWANTE INFRASTRUKTUUR NABY NOUPOORT EN 
MIDDELBURG IN DIE NOORD- EN OOS-KAAPPROVINSIE 

 MOOI PLAATS FV-SONKRAGAANLEG – (DO-verw. No.: Moet nog aangekondig word) 
 WONDERHEUVEL FV SONKRAGAANLEG – (DO-verw. No.: Moet nog aangekondig word) 
 PAARDE VALLEY FV SONKRAGAANLEG – (DO-verw. No.: Moet nog aangekondig word) 

 
As ’n geïdentifiseerde belanghebber, stel ons u graag in kennis van die Omgewingsimpakevaluerings 
(OIE’s) wat tans aan die gang is vir die beoogde ontwikkeling van drie (3) aangrensende fotovoltaïese 
(FV) sonkragaanlegte en verwante infrastruktuur as deel van die groter Umsobomvu FV-projek naby 
Noupoort en Middelburg in Suid-Afrika se Noord- en Oos-Kaapprovinsie. Die drie (3) aangrensende FV-
sonkragaanlegte sal die Mooi Plaats FV-, Wonderheuvel FV- en Paarde Valley FV-sonkragaanleg heet. 
Hierdie skrywe is om alle grondeienaars en/of okkupeerders van die grond waarop die ontwikkelings 
beoog word, te verwittig en in kennis te stel van die OIE-prosesse.  
 
Ingevolge die Nasionale Wet op Omgewingsbestuur, 1998 (Wet 107 van 1998) (NEMA), soos gewysig, en 
die Regulasies op Omgewingsimpakevaluerings (OIE-regulasies), kragtens Staatskennisgewing R982, 
R983, R984 en R985 (soos gewysig), geskied kennis hiermee dat SiVEST SA (Edms.) Bpk. aangestel is 
as die onafhanklike Omgewingsevalueringspraktisyn (OEP) om die nodige OIE- en Openbare 
Deelnameprosesse (PPP) vir die onderstaande ontwikkelings te onderneem wat by die Nasionale 
Departement van Omgewingsake (DO) ingedien moet word vir besluitneming. 
 
AGTERGROND & BESKRYWING VAN PROJEK 
 
Ter ondersteuning van die behoefte om oplossings vir die huidige elektrisiteitstekorte en die groeiende 
vraag na energie te kry, asook die behoefte om meer volhoubare en omgewingsvriendelike kragbronne te 
kry, het Suid-Afrika ’n infrastruktuurgroeiprogram van stapel gestuur wat deur verskeie 
regeringsinisiatiewe gesteun word. In antwoord op hierdie doelwit, word drie (3) aangrensende FV-
sonkragaanlegte en verwante infrastruktuur naby Noupoort en Middelburg in die Noord- en Oos-
Kaapprovinsie beoog. Die uiteindelike doelwit van die beoogde projekte is om elektrisiteit aan die hand 
van hernubare kragtegnologieë op te wek deur sonkrag in te span en dit by die nasionale kragnet in te 
voer. 
 
PROJEKLIGGINGS 
 
Die drie (3) FV-sonkragaanlegte en verwante infrastruktuur is sowat 18 km suidwes van Noupoort in die 
Noord-Kaap, en sowat 21 km noordwes van Middelburg in die Oos-Kaapprovinsie geleë. Beide die Mooi 

U verwysing: 

Ons verwysing:  
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Plaats en Wonderheuvel FV-sonkragaanlegte is in die Umsobomvu Plaaslike Munisipaliteit in die Pixley ka 
Seme Distriksmunisipaliteit van die Noord-Kaapprovinsie geleë, en die Paarde Valley FV-sonkragaanleg 
is in die Inxuba Yethemba Plaaslike Munisipaliteit in die Chris Hani Distriksmunisipaliteit van die Oos-
Kaapprovinsie geleë. Die beoogde projekte sluit die volgende plase in: 
 

Mooi Plaats FV-sonkragaanleg 

Gedeelte 1 van die plaas Leuwe Kop No. 120 Restant van die plaas Mooi Plaats No. 121 

 

Wonderheuvel FV-sonkragaanleg 

Restant van die plaas Mooi 
Plaats No. 121 

Gedeelte 3 van die plaas 
Wonder Heuvel No. 140 

Gedeelte 5 van die plaas Holle 
Fountain No. 133 

 

Paarde Valley FV-sonkragaanleg 

Gedeelte 2 van die plaas Paarde Valley No. 62 Gedeelte 7 van die plaas Leeuw Hoek No. 61 

 
As ’n direk Geaffekteerde of Naburige Grondeienaar, versoek ons hiermee dat u ons voorsien van die 
besonderhede van alle mense wat op u grond woon, dit huur of bestuur (naam, selfoonnommer, pos- 
en/of e-posadres), sodat ons kan verseker dat alle potensiële Belangstellende en/of Geaffekteerde Partye 
(B&GP’s) op ons onderskeie projekdatabasisse ingesluit is. Ons versoek vriendelik dat u die verlangde 
besonderhede teen sluitingstyd op Woensdag, 31 Julie 2019, aan SiVEST stuur volgens die 
besonderhede hieronder. 
 
Hlengiwe Ntuli of Stephan Jacobs  
SiVEST Environmental 
Posbus 2921 
RIVONIA 
2128 
 
Tel: 011 798 0600 
Faks: 011 803 7272 
Webwerf: www.sivest.co.za 
E-pos: hlengiwen@sivest.co.za / stephanj@sivest.co.za / sivest_ppp@sivest.co.za  
 
 
Die uwe  

 
Stephan Jacobs  
Omgewingskonsultant  
SiVEST Environmental 

mailto:hlengiwen@sivest.co.za
mailto:stephanj@sivest.co.za
mailto:sivest_ppp@sivest.co.za
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Stephan Jacobs

From: sivest_PPP
Sent: Friday, 26 July 2019 3:35 PM
Cc: Andrea Gibb; Stephan Jacobs
Subject: 15324 Three (3) Solar PV Energy Facilities near Noupoort and Middelburg: DSR 

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
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Dear Stakeholder,  
 
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENTS (EIAS) FOR THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF THE 
TWO (2) SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC (PV) ENERGY FACILITIES NEAR NOUPOORT IN THE NORTHERN 
CAPE PROVINCE 

 MOOI PLAATS SOLAR PV – (DEA Ref No.: To be Announced) 
 WONDERHEUVEL SOLAR PV – (DEA Ref No.: To be Announced) 

 
SiVEST is in the process of undertaking the Environmental Impact Assessments (EIAs) for the proposed 
development of the above mentioned Solar PV Energy Facilities near Noupoort in the Northern Cape Province.  
 
We would like to take this opportunity to inform you that, in accordance with the National Environmental 
Management Act, 1998 (Act No. 107 of 1998) (NEMA) (as amended), the Draft Scoping Reports (DSRs) for the 
above mentioned projects will be available for public comment and review as from Friday 26 July 2019 to Monday 
26 August 2019 (end of business day).  
 
Please find herewith enclosed an electronic copy (on CD) of the Mooi Plaats Solar PV and Wonderheuvel Solar PV 
DSRs as well as their accompanying appendices. We kindly request that you submit your comments to the Public 
Participation Office at the below details, on or before Monday 26th August 2019 (before end of business day). 
SiVEST will forward any comments received after the public comment and review period directly to the relevant case 
officer at the Department of Environmental Affairs (DEA). 
 
Should you have any questions or queries please do not hesitate to contact us at: 
 
Hlengiwe Ntuli 
PO Box 2921, RIVONIA, 2128 
Phone: (011) 798 0600 
E-mail: hlengiwen@sivest.co.za 
Fax: (011) 803 7272 
 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
Stephan Jacobs 
Environmental Consultant  
SiVEST Environmental 

 
Encl:   1 x Electronic copy (on CD) of the Mooi Plaats Solar PV Energy Facility DSR (Incl. Appendices) 

1 x Electronic copy (on CD) of the Wonderheuvel Solar PV Energy Facility DSR (Incl. Appendices) 
 

Your reference: 

Our reference:  

Date: 

 

15324 – MP & WH 

26 July 2019 
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Stephan Jacobs

From: sivest_PPP
Sent: Friday, 26 July 2019 3:51 PM
To: Andrea Gibb; Stephan Jacobs; Hlengiwe Ntuli
Cc: 'Henning Myburg'; 'Simphiwe Masilela'; 'Johanna Morobane'; 'Samantha Ralston-

Paton'; 'Jonathan Booth'; 'Mashudu Marubini'; 'Jacoline Mans'; 'Nomandla Bloem'; 
'Stanley Tshitwamulomoni'; 'Mmatlala Rabothata'; 'Seoka Lekota'; 'Pieter Swart'; 
'Lungi Mondela'; 'Patrick Lenyibi'; 'Lerato Mokhoantle'; 'Thoko Buthelezi'; 'Denver 
Van Heeden'; 'Brian Fisher'; 'Dominic Henry'; 'John Geeringh'; 'Lourens Leeuwner'; 
'Jaco Roelofse'; 'Thulani Mthombeni'; 'R.E. Pieterse'; 'Sonwabile Nkondeshe'; 'Lizell 
Stroh'; 'Nicole Abrahams'; 'Serame Motlhake'; 'Johan Koegelenberg'; 'Natasha 
Higgitt'; 'Adriaan Tiplady'; 'Heleen van den Heever'; 'Ihlaam Peters'; 'Ezekiel 
Monyamane'; 'Sam Fiff'; 'Fundiswa Qumba'; 'Amos Mpela'; 'Morgan Griffiths'; 
'jonathan.booth@birdlife.org.za'; 'Ipeleng.Wesi@dmr.gov.za'; 
'kmotlhomi@ncpg.gov.za'; 'Mpho Sebole'; 'Thulani Mthombeni'; 'Amanda Bester'; 
'qumbafundiswa@gmail.com'

Subject: Wonderheuvel Solar PV Energy Facility near Noupoort: DSR Comment Period 
Starting

 Dear Stakeholder,  
 
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT (EIA) FOR THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF THE 
WONDERHEUVEL SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC (PV) ENERGY FACILITY NEAR NOUPOORT IN THE 
NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE 

 DEA Ref No.: To be Announced 
 
SiVEST is in the process of undertaking the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) for the proposed 
development of the above mentioned Solar PV Energy Facility near Noupoort in the Northern Cape 
Province.  
 
We would like to take this opportunity to inform you that, in accordance with the National Environmental 
Management Act, 1998 (Act No. 107 of 1998) (NEMA) (as amended), the Draft Scoping Report (DSR) for 
the above mentioned project will be available for public comment and review as from Friday 26 July 2019 
to Monday 26 August 2019 (end of business day).  
 
The DSR as well as the accompanying appendices are available on SiVEST’s website: 
http://www.sivest.co.za/, click on Downloads, then browse to the folder ‘15324 Umsobomvu PV and Grid’ 
and an electronic copy (on CD) has been posted to you. We kindly request that you submit your comments 
to the Public Participation Office at the below details, on or before Monday 26th August 2019 (before end of 
business day). SiVEST will forward any comments received after the public comment and review period 
directly to the relevant case officer at the Department of Environmental Affairs (DEA). 
 
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
Sent: Monday, 19 August 2019 3:34 PM
Cc: Andrea Gibb; Stephan Jacobs
Subject: RE: 15324 Three (3) Solar PV Energy Facilities near Noupoort and Middelburg: DSR 

Comment Period Ending

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

 
Please note that the Draft Scoping Reports (DSRs) for the above mentioned projects was made available for public 
comment and review from Friday 26 July 2019 to Monday 26 August 2019 (end of business day). The Draft 
Scoping Reports (DSRs) comment and review period for the above-mentioned projects therefore ends on Monday 26 
August 2019 (end of business day). 
 
Should you have any comments, please feel free to contact the public participation office at the details below:  
 
SiVEST Environmental  
P.O. Box 2921, RIVONIA, 2128 
Phone:  (011) 798 0600 
Email:   hlengiwen@sivest.co.za / sivest_ppp@sivest.co.za  
Fax:     (011) 803 7272 

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

 
_________________________________________ 
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
Sent: Monday, 19 August 2019 4:37 PM
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

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS (EIA) FOR THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF THREE (3) SOLAR 
PHOTOVOLTAIC (PV) ENERGY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR NOUPOORT AND 
MIDDELBURG IN THE NORTHERN AND EASTERN CAPE PROVINCES 

 MOOI PLAATS SOLAR PV – (DEA Ref No.: 14/12/16/3/3/2/1134) 

 WONDERHEUVEL SOLAR PV – (DEA Ref No.: 14/12/16/3/3/2/1135) 

 PAARDE VALLEY SOLAR PV – (DEA Ref No.: 14/12/16/3/3/2/1136) 

The email below refers.  

Please be advised that the Basic Assessment (BA) processes for the proposed associated grid infrastructure will be 
initiated at a later stage, as part of separate processes. Notifications regarding these proposed projects will be 
distributed once the processes have been initiated, and a separate comment and review period will be provided for 
the reports associated with these projects (to be communicated at a later stage).  

The Draft Scoping Reports (DSRs) mentioned in the email below are only applicable for the EIA processes being 
undertaken for the three (3) solar PV energy facilities (namely Moo Plaats Solar PV, Wonderheuvel Solar PV and 
Paarde Valley Solar PV) and associated infrastructure. As such, the comment and review period mentioned in the 
email below (Friday 26 July 2019 to Monday 26 August 2019 - end of business day) is only applicable to the EIA 
processes being undertaken for the three (3) solar PV energy facilities.  

Please also kindly take note of the reference numbers which the Department of Environmental Affairs (DEA) have 
allocated for the three (3) proposed solar PV energy facilities (provided above).  

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
Sent: 19 August 2019 03:34 PM 
Cc: Andrea Gibb <AndreaG@sivest.co.za>; Stephan Jacobs <StephanJ@sivest.co.za> 
Subject: RE: 15324 Three (3) Solar PV Energy Facilities near Noupoort and Middelburg: DSR Comment Period Ending 
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
 
 << File: 15324 Umsobomvu PV DSR Notification Letter Rev 1 25 July 2019 HN (Afrikaans).pdf >>  << File: 15324 
Umsobomvu PV DSR Notification Letter Rev 1 25 July 2019 HN.pdf >>  << File: 15324_BID_AFRIKAANS_Rev0.2 
26July2019_KLS.pdf >>  << File: 15324_BID_ENGLISH_Rev0.2 26July2019_KLS.pdf >>  
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
Sent: Friday, 23 August 2019 3:52 PM
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

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS (EIA) FOR THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF THREE 
(3) SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC (PV) ENERGY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR 
NOUPOORT AND MIDDELBURG IN THE NORTHERN AND EASTERN CAPE PROVINCES 

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
Sent: 19 August 2019 04:37 PM 
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



4

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
Sent: 06 September 2019 03:25 PM
Cc: Stephan Jacobs; Liandra Scott-Shaw; Hlengiwe Ntuli
Subject: 15324 Three (3) Solar PV Energy Facilities near Noupoort and Middelburg: FSR Submitted to DEA

 Dear Interested and/or Affected Party (I&AP) / Stakeholder,  
 
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT (EIA) PROCESSES FOR THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF THREE (3) SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC (PV) ENERGY
FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR NOUPOORT AND MIDDELBURG IN THE NORTHERN AND EASTERN CAPE PROVINCES 

 MOOI PLAATS SOLAR PV – (DEA Ref No.: 14/12/16/3/3/2/1134) 
 WONDERHEUVEL SOLAR PV – (DEA Ref No.: 14/12/16/3/3/2/1135) 
 PAARDE VALLEY SOLAR PV – (DEA Ref No.: 14/12/16/3/3/2/1136) 

 
 SUBMISSION OF FINAL SCOPING REPORTS (FSRs) TO THE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS (DEA) 

Following the public comment and review period of the Draft Scoping Reports (DSRs) for the above-mentioned proposed projects from Friday 26 July 2019 to Monday 26 
August 2019 (end of business day), the DSRs were updated, taking into consideration the issues and concerns raised by Interested and/or Affected Parties (I&APs), Organs
of State (OoS) / Authorities, Landowners and Stakeholders, and the Final Scoping Reports (FSRs) were submitted to the Department of Environmental Affairs (DEA) on 
Friday the 06th of September 2019.  
 
The reports as well as the accompanying appendices are also available on SiVEST’s website: http://www.sivest.co.za/, click on ‘Downloads’, then browse to the folder ‘15324 
Umsobomvu PV and Grid’. Please do not hesitate to contact SiVEST should you have any issues downloading the reports.  
 
We would like to thank you in anticipation of your active and meaningful contribution to the EIA and Public Participation processes.  
 
********************************************************************************************************************************************

************** 

Geagte Belangstellende en/of Geaffekteerde Party / Belanghebbende,  
 
OMGEWINGSIMPAKEVALUERINGS (OIE’S) VIR DIE BEOOGDE ONTWIKKELING VAN DRIE (3) FOTOVOLTAÏESE (FV) SONKRAGAANLEGTE EN VERWANTE
INFRASTRUKTUUR NABY NOUPOORT EN MIDDELBURG IN DIE NOORD- EN OOS-KAAPPROVINSIE 
 

 MOOI PLAATS FV-SONKRAGAANLEG – (DO-verw. No.: 14/12/16/3/3/2/1134) 
 WONDERHEUVEL FV SONKRAGAANLEG – (DO-verw. No.: 14/12/16/3/3/2/1135) 
 PAARDE VALLEY FV SONKRAGAANLEG – (DO-verw. No.: 14/12/16/3/3/2/1136) 

 
 INDIENING VAN DIE FINALE BESTEKOPNAMEVERSLAE (FBV’S) BY DIE DEPARTEMENT VAN OMGEWINGSAKE (DOS) 
 
Na aanleiding van die kommentaar deur die openbare oorsigtydperk van die Konsep Bestekopnameverslae (KBV’s) vir dir bogenoemde projekte van Vrydag 26 Julie 2019 tot 
Maandag 26  
Augustus 2019 (teen sluitingstyd), was die KBV’s bygewerk en gefinaliseer, met inagneming van die kwessies en kommentaar wat deur Belangstellende en/of Geaffekteerde 
Party, owerhede, grondeienaars en belanghebbendes opgewek was, en die FBV’s was op Vrydag 06 September 2019 aan die Departement van Omgewingsake (DOS) 
ingedien vir oorweging. 
 
Die verslae, sowel as die meegaande aanhangsels, is ook beskikbaar op SiVEST se webwerf: http://www.sivest.co.za/, klik op ‘Downloads’ en soek dan vir die legger ‘15324 
Umsobomvu PV and Grid’. Moet asseblief nie huiwer om SiVEST te kontak as u probleme ondervind om die verslae af te laai nie. 
 
Ons dank u byvoorbaat vir u aktiewe en betekenisvolle bydrae tot die OIE en Openbare Deelnameprosesse. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 17 October 2019 2:53 PM
Cc: Stephan Jacobs; Liandra Scott-Shaw
Subject: Three (3) Solar PV Energy Facilities near Noupoort and Middelburg: FSR Accepted 

by DEA

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Interested and/or Affected Party (I&AP) / Stakeholder,  

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT (EIA) PROCESSES FOR THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF 
THREE (3) SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC (PV) ENERGY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR 
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

 
 ACCEPTANCE OF FINAL SCOPING REPORTS (FSRs) BY THE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL 

AFFAIRS (DEA) 

 

We would like to take this opportunity to inform you that the Department of Environmental Affairs (DEA) has accepted 
the Final Scoping Reports (FSRs) and approved the Plans of Study (PoS) for the Environmental Impact Assessment 
(EIA) Phases of the above-mentioned projects. 

Attached is the English and Afrikaans EIA Newsletter for your information. 

 
We would like to thank you in anticipation of your active and meaningful contribution to the EIA and Public 
Participation processes.  
 

………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

Geagte Belangstellende en/of Geaffekteerde Party / Belanghebbende, 

 

OMGEWINGSIMPAKEVALUERINGS (OIE’S) VIR DIE BEOOGDE ONTWIKKELING VAN DRIE (3) 
FOTOVOLTAÏESE (FV) SONKRAGAANLEGTE EN VERWANTE INFRASTRUKTUUR NABY NOUPOORT EN 
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

 
 AANVAARDING VAN FINALE BESTEKOPNAMEVERSLAE (FBV’S) DEUR DIE DEPARTEMENT VAN 

OMGEWINGSAKE (DOS) 
 
Ons wil graag hierdie geleentheid gebruik om u in kennis te stel dat die Departement van Omgewingsake (DOS) die 
Finale Bestekopnameverslae (FBV’s) aanvaar het en die Studieplanne vir die Omgewingsimpakevaluerings (OIE’s) 
van die bogenoemde projekte goedgekeur het. 
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Vind asseblief aangeheg die Engelse en Afrikaanse OIE-nuusbrief vir jou inligting. 

 

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
Sent: Friday, 29 November 2019 12:37 PM
To: Stephan Jacobs; Liandra Scott-Shaw; 'Sheldon.vandrey@edf-re.co.za'
Cc: 'Henning Myburg'; 'Simphiwe Masilela'; 'Johanna Morobane'; 'Samantha Ralston-

Paton'; 'Jonathan Booth'; 'Mashudu Marubini'; 'Jacoline Mans'; 'Nomandla Bloem'; 
'Stanley Tshitwamulomoni'; 'Biodiversity Conservation'; 'Seoka Lekota'; 'Pieter Swart'; 
'Lungi Mondela'; 'A Topham'; 'Lerato Mokhoantle'; 'Thoko Buthelezi'; 'Denver Van 
Heeden'; 'Brian Fisher'; 'Dominic Henry'; 'John Geeringh'; 'Lourens Leeuwner'; 'Ian 
Little'; 'Jaco Roelofse'; 'Thulani Mthombeni'; 'Justice Sithole'; 'R.E. Pieterse'; 
'Sonwabile Nkondeshe'; 'Lizell Stroh'; 'Nicole Abrahams'; 'Serame Motlhake'; 'Johan 
Koegelenberg'; 'Natasha Higgitt'; 'Adriaan Tiplady'; 'Heleen van den Heever'; 'Ihlaam 
Peters'; 'Ezekiel Monyamane'; 'Sam Fiff'; 'Fundiswa Qumba'; 'Amos Mpela'; 'Morgan 
Griffiths'

Subject: Wonderheuvel Solar PV Energy Facility near Noupoort: DEIAr Available

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
NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE (DEA REF NO: 14/12/16/3/3/2/1135) 
 
SiVEST is in the process of undertaking the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) for the proposed development 
of the above mentioned Solar PV Energy Facility near Noupoort in the Northern Cape Province.  
 

We would like to take this opportunity to inform you that, in accordance with the National Environmental Management 
Act, 1998 (Act No. 107 of 1998) (NEMA) (as amended) and the EIA Regulations, 2014 (as amended), the Draft 
Environmental Impact Assessment Report (DEIAr) will be made available for public comment and review for a 30-day 
period (excluding public holidays and the DEA’s closure period) as from Friday 22 November 2019 to Monday 13 
January 2020 (end of business day). 

The DEIAr as well as the accompanying appendices are available on SiVEST’s website: http://www.sivest.co.za/, click 
on ‘Downloads’, then browse to the folder ‘15324 Umsobomvu PV and Grid’ and an electronic copy (on CD) has been 
posted to you. We kindly request that you submit your comments to the Public Participation Office at the below 
details, on or before Monday 13 January 2020 (before end of business day).  

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
Sent: Wednesday, 08 January 2020 3:02 PM
Cc: Stephan Jacobs; Liandra Scott-Shaw; 'Sheldon.vandrey@edf-re.co.za'
Subject: RE: 15324 Three (3) Solar PV Energy Facilities near Noupoort and Middelburg: DEIAr 

Comment Periods Ending

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Interested and/or Affected Party (I&AP) / Stakeholder,  

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENTS (EIAS) FOR THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF THREE (3) 
SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC (PV) ENERGY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR 
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

 
Please note that the Draft Environmental Impact Assessment Reports (DEIArs) for the above-mentioned projects 
have been made available for public review and comment from Friday 22 November 2019 to Monday 13 January 
2020 (end of business day). The review and comment period for the above-mentioned projects therefore ends on 
Monday 13 January 2020 (end of business day). 
 
Should you have any comments, please feel free to contact the public participation office at the details below: 
 
SiVEST Environmental  
PO Box 2921, RIVONIA, 2128 
Phone: (011) 798 0600 
E-mail: hlengiwen@sivest.co.za / sivest_ppp@sivest.co.za  
Fax: (011) 803 7272 
 
We would like to thank you in anticipation of your active and meaningful contribution to the EIA and public 
participation process. 
 
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
MIDDELBURG IN DIE NOORD- EN OOS-KAAPPROVINSIES 

 MOOI PLAATS FV-SONKRAGAANLEG – (DO-verw. No.: 14/12/16/3/3/2/1134) 
 WONDERHEUVEL FV SONKRAGAANLEG – (DO-verw. No.: 14/12/16/3/3/2/1135) 
 PAARDE VALLEY FV SONKRAGAANLEG – (DO-verw. No.: 14/12/16/3/3/2/1136) 

 
Neem asseblief kennis dat die Konsep Omgewingsimpak-evalueringsverslae (KOIEvs) vir die bogenoemde projekte 
vanaf Vrydag 22 November 2019 tot Maandag 13 Januarie 2020 (teen sluitingstyd) beskikbaar gestel is vir 
openbare oorsig en kommentaar. Die oorsig- en kommentaarperiode vir die bogenoemde projekte eindig dus op 
Maandag 13 Januarie 2020 (teen sluitingstyd).  
 
Indien u enige kommentaar het, kan u die kantoor vir openbare deelname kontak met die onderstaande 
besonderhede: 
 
SiVEST Omgewingsafdeling 
Posbus 2921, RIVONIA, 2128 
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Foon: (011) 798 0600 
E-pos: hlengiwen@sivest.co.za / sivest_ppp@sivest.co.za  
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
Sent: 22 November 2019 05:26 PM 
Cc: Stephan Jacobs <StephanJ@sivest.co.za>; Liandra Scott-Shaw <LiandraS@sivest.co.za>; 'Sheldon.vandrey@edf-
re.co.za' <Sheldon.vandrey@edf-re.co.za> 
Subject: 15324 Three (3) Solar PV Energy Facilities near Noupoort and Middelburg: DEIAr Comment Periods Starting 
 
 
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

 
We would like to take this opportunity to inform you that the Draft Environmental Impact Assessment Reports 
(DEIArs) for the above-mentioned proposed developments have been compiled, taking into consideration the issues 
and concerns raised by Interested and/or Affected Parties (I&APs), Organs of State (OoS) / Authorities, Landowners 
and Stakeholders, and the DEIArs were submitted to the Department of Environmental Affairs (DEA) on Friday 22 
November 2019. 
In accordance with the National Environmental Management Act, 1998 (Act No. 107 of 1998) (NEMA) (as amended) 
and the EIA Regulations, 2014 (as amended), the DEIArs for the above-mentioned proposed developments will be 
available for public comment and review for a 30-day period (excluding public holidays and the DEA’s closure period) 
as from Friday 22 November 2019 to Monday 13 January 2020 (end of business day). Should you wish to receive 
an electronic copy of the DEIArs (on CD), please forward your request in writing to us. Comments can be submitted 
as follows: 
 
Hlengiwe Ntuli 
PO Box 2921, RIVONIA, 2128 
Phone: (011) 798 0600 
E-mail: hlengiwen@sivest.co.za  
Fax: (011) 803 7272 
 
Hard copies of the DEIArs can be reviewed at the following public places: 

VENUE REPORT/S STREET ADDRESS HOURS CONTACT NO 
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Noupoort Library 
Mooi Plaats PV DEIAr 

Wonderheuvel PV DEIAr 
Shaw Street, 

Noupoort, 5950 

Mondays - Fridays 
10:00 - 13:00 
13:45 - 16:30 

049 843 1056 

Middelburg Library Paarde Valley PV DEIAr 
47 Van Reenen 

Street, Middelburg, 
5900 

Mondays - Fridays 
09:00 - 16:30 

 
049 802 1300 

 
The reports as well as the accompanying appendices are also available on SiVEST’s website: 
http://www.sivest.co.za/, click on ‘Downloads’, then browse to the folder ‘15324 Umsobomvu PV and Grid’.  
 
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
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1

Stephan Jacobs

From: sivest_PPP
Sent: Monday, 13 January 2020 11:28 AM
Cc: Stephan Jacobs; Liandra Scott-Shaw; 'Sheldon.vandrey@edf-re.co.za'
Subject: RE: 15324 Three (3) Solar PV Energy Facilities near Noupoort and Middelburg: DEIAr 

Comment Periods End

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
2020 (end of business day). The review and comment period for the above-mentioned projects therefore ends today 
on Monday 13 January 2020 (end of business day). 
 
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
Sent: 08 January 2020 03:02 PM 
Cc: Stephan Jacobs <StephanJ@sivest.co.za>; Liandra Scott-Shaw <LiandraS@sivest.co.za>; 'Sheldon.vandrey@edf-
re.co.za' <Sheldon.vandrey@edf-re.co.za> 
Subject: RE: 15324 Three (3) Solar PV Energy Facilities near Noupoort and Middelburg: DEIAr Comment Periods 
Ending 
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
Sent: Monday, 13 January 2020 11:36 AM
Cc: Stephan Jacobs; Liandra Scott-Shaw; 'Sheldon.vandrey@edf-re.co.za'
Subject: RE: 15324 Three (3) Solar PV Energy Facilities near Noupoort and Middelburg: DEIAr 

Comment Periods End

Importance: High

*Please discard the email send previously and take note of this email* 
 
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
were made available for public review and comment from Friday 22 November 2019 to Monday 13 January 2020
(end of business day). The review and comment periods for the above-mentioned projects therefore end today, 
Monday 13 January 2020 (end of business day). 
 
SiVEST therefore wish to remind you to submit comments for the above-mentioned projects (where required). If 
possible, please submit all comments before or by 13:00 on Tuesday 14 January 2020.  
 
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
vanaf Vrydag 22 November 2019 tot Maandag 13 Januarie 2020 (teen sluitingstyd) beskikbaar gestel was vir 
openbare oorsig en kommentaar. Die oorsig- en kommentaarperiodes vir die bogenoemde projekte eindig dus 
vandag, Maandag 13 Januarie 2020 (teen sluitingstyd).  
 
SiVEST wil u dus herinner om kommentaar vir die bogenoemde projekte te lewer (waar nodig). Indien moontlik, lewer 
asseblief alle kommentaar voor of teen 13:00 op Dinsdag 14 Januarie 2020. 
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
Sent: 13 January 2020 11:28 AM 
Cc: Stephan Jacobs <StephanJ@sivest.co.za>; Liandra Scott-Shaw <LiandraS@sivest.co.za>; 'Sheldon.vandrey@edf-
re.co.za' <Sheldon.vandrey@edf-re.co.za> 
Subject: RE: 15324 Three (3) Solar PV Energy Facilities near Noupoort and Middelburg: DEIAr Comment Periods End 
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

 



5

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
 
SiVEST is in the process of undertaking the Environmental Impact Assessments (EIAs) for the proposed development 
of the above mentioned Solar PV Energy Facilities near Noupoort in the Northern Cape Province.  
 
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
 
Please find herewith enclosed an electronic copy (on CD) of the DEIArs as well as the accompanying appendices. We 
kindly request that you submit your comments to the Public Participation Office at the below details, on or before to 
Monday 13 January 2020 (before end of business day).  
 
Should you have any questions or queries please do not hesitate to contact us at: 

 
Hlengiwe Ntuli 
PO Box 2921, RIVONIA, 2128 
Phone: (011) 798 0600 
E-mail: hlengiwen@sivest.co.za 
Fax: (011) 803 7272 

 
 
Yours faithfully, 
Stephan Jacobs 

 
 
Environmental Consultant  
SiVEST Environmental 

Your reference: 

Our reference:  

Date: 

 

15324 - MP & WH 

27 November 2019 

 




